



8AC-ALT---- Update on Written Public Hearing

Andrew.Tam@forces.gc.ca <Andrew.Tam@forces.gc.ca>

Tue, Jul 23, 2019 at 11:21 AM

To: richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca

Cc: Martin.Gros-Jean@forces.gc.ca, ROBERT.KNAPIK@forces.gc.ca, NATHAN.KOUTROULIDES@forces.gc.ca

Good afternoon Richard,

On behalf of the Department of National Defence and to support the licence renewal process, I have no objections to the extension requested by ECCC.

Kind regards,

Andrew

Andrew Tam, PhD.

8 Wing Environment Officer, Environmental Management

Department of National Defence / Government of Canada

Andrew.Tam@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 613-965-3930

Officier de l'environnement de la 8ième escadre, Gestion d'environnement

Ministère de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada

Andrew.Tam@forces.gc.ca / Tél: 613-965-3930

[Quoted text hidden]